CONNECTIVITY
Date: October 24, 2019

To whom it may concern:

The device (FCC ID: SQG-IGUPCAT1 /IC: 3147A-IGUPCAT1) integrates a
wireless module as below

Brand FCC ID IC

Gemalto QIPPLS62-W 7830A-PLS62W

No hardware is modified of the module. Only operating frequency ranges are
modified by software setting (LTE band 7 is disabled) and all RF parameters
including output power setting is not changed. According to KDB 996369 D02
Module Q and A V01, test reports of FCC ID: QIPPLS62-W; IC:
7830A-PLS62W are submitted for this new application to represent
compliance of conducted test items of FCC/IC rules.

Radiated emission test are performed and test reports are submitted
separately.

Regards,
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Bill Steinike,

VP of Strategic Business Development
Laird Connectivity
Email: bill.steinike@lairdconnect.com
Tel: 262-421 -4970




